
 MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
 “A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 
  
  

REGULAR COUNCIL 
MEETING AGENDA 

 
Tuesday October 28, 2014 9:00 AM Council Chambers 

Administration Building 
 

 
#1 CALL TO ORDER 

 
  

#2 ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 

 1 

#3 MINUTES 3.1  Regular Council Meeting minutes held October 14, 2014 – to 
be Adopted 
 

3 
 

  3.2  Business Arising from the Minutes 
 

 

#4 PUBLIC HEARING 
 

4.1 Bylaw 14-730 Land Use Bylaw – Revisions to Accessory 
Buildings 
 

11 

#5 DELEGATION 
 

  

  6.1 Bylaw 14-730 Land Use Bylaw – Revisions to Accessory 
Buildings 
 

11 

#6 BYLAWS 
 

6.2 Bylaw 14-731 SE 11-72-02 W6M (Moody) 18 

  6.3 Bylaw 14-732 SE 20-69-06 W6M (Ryan) 
 

26 

#7 OLD BUSINESS 
 

7.1 2015-17 Engineering Services 
 

42 

#8 NEW BUSINESS 
 

8.1 2014 3rd Quarter Financial Report 51 

 LATE ITEM 8.2 Grovedale & DeBolt Firehalls 
 

76 

 LATE ITEM 8.3 Staff Values 
 

82 

 LATE ITEM 8.4 CAO Report 
 

85 

#9 COUNCILLORS 
BUSINESS & REPORTS 
 

  

 
1



 
#10 CORRESPONDENCE 

 
  

#11 IN CAMERA  
 

  

#12 ADJOURNMENT  
 

 

 

  [Type text]
 [Type text] [Type text] 

2



 

 Minutes of a 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
M.D. Administration Building, 

Valleyview, Alberta, on Tuesday, October 14, 2014 
 

# 1: 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

Reeve Dale Gervais called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m. 

PRESENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTENDING 
 
 
 
 
 

Reeve   Dale Gervais 
Deputy Reeve   Tom Burton 
Councillors   Roxie Rutt 
   Bill Smith 
   Les Urness 
 
    
Chief Administrative Officer  Mike Haugen 
General Manager, Community Services  Dennis Mueller 
General Manager, Corporate Services  Rosemary Offrey 
General Manager, Infrastructure & Planning  Grant Gyurkovits 
Communications Officer  Diane Carter 
Recording Secretary  Lianne Kruger 
 

ABSENT  Councillor    George Delorme 
Councillor   Dave Hay 
Councillor   Bill Smith 
 

#2:  
AGENDA  
 

MOTION: 14.10.491. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 
That the October 14, 2014 agenda be adopted as presented. 

• Insert In Camera Item 11.2 between 8.1 and 8.2 
   CARRIED 
 

#3.1 
REGULAR COUNCIL 
MEETING MINUTES 
 

MOTION: 14.10.492. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT 
That the Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held on Tuesday, October 14, 
2014 be adopted as presented. 
   CARRIED 
 

#3.2 
BUSINESS ARISING 
FROM MINUTES 

3.2  BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES: 
 

#5 
DELEGATIONS 

5.0  DELEGATIONS 
 

#7 
OLD BUSINESS 

7.0  OLD BUSINESS 
 
 
 

3



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting   October 14, 2014 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 2 

 
 7.1 2015-17 LAND AGENT SERVICES 

 MOTION: 14.10.493. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 
That Council authorizes administration to enter into a three year agreement 
spanning the period of 2015-2017 with Roy Northern Land and Environmental 
Services to provide Land Agent Services as required. 
    CARRIED 
 

#8 
NEW BUSINESS 

8.0  NEW BUSINESS 

 8.1 REQUEST FOR CHANGE OF FEES FOR DEVELOPMENT PERMIT D14-219 SW 11-
72-02 W6M 
 

 MOTION: 14.10.494. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT 
That Council deny the request to waive the fees for commencing construction prior 
to the Development Permit Application being issued. 
 
Deputy Reeve Tom Burton requested a recorded vote 
 
For: Councillor Rutt, Smith, Urness, Reeve Gervais 
Opposed: Deputy Reeve Burton 
    CARRIED 
 

IN CAMERA MOTION: 14.10.495. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON 
That, in compliance with Section 197(2) of the Municipal Government Act, this 
meeting go in camera at 9:30 a.m. 
  CARRIED 
 

 11.2 GOVERNMENT RELATIONS 
 

OUT OF CAMERA MOTION: 14.10.496. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 
That, in compliance with Section 197(2) of the Municipal Government Act, this 
meeting come out of camera at 9:54 p.m. 
   CARRIED 
 

 8.2 TWP. 704A 

TWP. 704A MOTION: 14.10.497. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 
That Council direct Staff to undertake fall construction to connect both existing 
ends of Twp.704A with funds to come from the Block Funding Residential Accesses 
2014 Capital Budget. 
   CARRIED 
 

4



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting   October 14, 2014 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 3 

 
 Reeve Gervais recessed the meeting at 9:57 a.m. 

Reeve Gervais reconvened the meeting at 10:04 a.m. 
 

#4 
PUBLIC HEARING 

4.0  PUBLIC HEARING 
 

 4.1 BYLAW 14-729  NW 18-69-21 W5M RE-DESIGNATING FROM AGRICULTURAL 
(A) DISTRICT TO RECREATION (R) DISTRICT 
 

 Chair Gervais opened the Public Hearing regarding Bylaw #14-729 at 10:04 a.m. 

IN ATTENDENCE Manager, Planning & Development  Sally Ann Rosson 
Applicant    
 

APPLICANT(S) & 
PROPERTY 
OWNER(S) 

Applicant(s)   Ron Pollack 
Property Owners  Edward and Juliette Dallyn  
 

INTRODUCTIONS The Chair asked each Council Member and Staff to introduce themselves and asked 
Council Members if there were any reasons that they should be disqualified from 
the hearing. Each Member’s reply was “No.” 
 

PURPOSE OF THE 
HEARING 

The purpose of the hearing was to hear submissions for and opposed to proposed 
Bylaw 14-729, being a bylaw of the MD of Greenview for the purpose of re-
designating 4.82 hectares +/- (11.91) acres from Agricultural (A) District to Country 
Recreation (R) District. 
 

APPLICANTS 
PROPOSAL 

To build a campground to help support community golf course. 

QUESTION FROM 
COUNCIL TO 
APPLICANT 
 

The Chair called for any questions to the Applicant from Council. “None were 
heard.” 
 

THOSE IN FAVOUR The Chair requested that anyone who wishes to speak in favour of the application 
come forward.  “None were heard.” 
 

THOSE AGAINST The Chair requested that anyone who wishes to speak against the application 
come forward.  
 

 • Mr. Calvin Langford shared his concerns regarding noise, air pollution from 
campfires, and garbage. 

• Mr. Mike Urla shared his concerns regarding loss of revenue as he manages 
the adjacent campground. 

• Mr. Brian Gallivan shared concerns regarding his surrounding farmland. 
 

REFERRAL AGENCY 
& ADJACENT 

The Planning & Development Coordinator provided a summary of the responses 
from the referral agencies. 

5



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting   October 14, 2014 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 4 

 
LANDOWNERS 
COMMENTS 

 

 East Smoky Gas 
East Smoky Gas Co-op Ltd. must be contacted for a line locate(s) 48 hours prior to 
commencement of any excavation on property with gas line or gas lines. Should 
the development of this property necessitate the moving of a gas line, this would 
be done by East Smoky Gas Co-op Ltd. but the cost would be borne by the 
landowner. 
 
ATCO Pipelines 
Has no concerns or comments regarding the proposal 
 
AESRD 
The act of subdividing land or rezoning it is not in itself a concern. However, the 
activities associated with development of any operations on the land must comply 
with existing legislation (Water Act).  
 

QUESTIONS FROM 
COUNCIL 

The Chair called for any questions from Council.   
None was heard 
 

QUESTIONS FROM 
APPLICANT OR 
PRESENTER 

The Chair called for any questions from the Applicant or those that had spoken in 
favour or against the application with regards to the comments from Planning & 
Development, the referral agencies, or adjacent landowners. “None were heard.” 
 

APPLICANT FINAL 
COMMENT 

The Chair called for any final comments from the Applicant. “None were heard.” 

FAIR AND 
IMPARTIAL 
HEARING 

The Chair asked the Applicant if they have had a fair and impartial hearing, the 
Applicant responded, “Yes”. 
 

BYLAW #14-723 
PUBLIC HEARING - 
ADJOURNED 

Chair Gervais adjourned the Public Hearing regarding Bylaw #14-729 at 10:41 a.m. 

#6  
Bylaws 
 

6.0  BYLAWS 

 6.1 BYLAW 14-729  

BYLAW 14-729 
SECOND READING 

MOTION: 14.10.498. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 
That Council give Second Reading to Bylaw No. 14-729, re-designating a 4.82 
hectares +/- (11.91 acres) of the lands from Agricultural (A) District to Recreation 
(R) District within the NW 18-69-21-W5M. 
     CARRIED 
 
 
 

6



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting   October 14, 2014 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 5 

 
BYLAW 14-729 
THIRD READING 

MOTION: 14.10.499. Moved by: COUNCILLOR LES URNESS 
 That Council give Third Reading to Bylaw No. 14-729, re-designating a 4.82 
hectares +/- (11.91 acres) of the lands from Agricultural (A) District to Recreation 
(R) District within the NW 18-69-21-W5M. 
   CARRIED 
 

 8.3 SURPLUS EQUIPMENT 

SURPLUS 
EQUIPMENT 

MOTION: 14.10.500. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON 
That Council approve transferring ownership of one 2011 GMC 2500 truck and one 
2005 Volvo G740B to the Town of Grande Cache with the Town of Grande Cache 
bearing all costs associated with the transfer of ownership and relocation of the 
equipment and that this equipment not be sent to public auction as previously 
motioned by Council. 
   CARRIED 
 

 8.4 RAIL ROCK GRAVEL CRUCHING TEMDER RESULTS 

RAIL ROCK GRAVEL MOTION: 14.10.501. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON 
 That Council award the lowest tender submitted by Wapiti Gravel Suppliers to 
crush and stockpile 200,000 tonnes of road gravel at the Rail Rock Pit with the 
additional cost of engineering and a 5% contingency for a total of $1,166,411.06. 
   CARRIED 
 

REALLOCATING 
FUNDS 

MOTION: 14.10.502. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT 
That Council reallocate $1,166,411.06 from the Tax Rate Stabilization Reserve to 
the 2014 Capital Budget for gravel crushing. 
   CARRIED 
 

CONTIGENCY MOTION: 14.10.503. Moved by: REEVE DALE GERVAIS 
That Council receive information regarding contingency on any project. 
   CARRIED 
 

 8.5 WAPITI CORRIDOR MULTI-USE PLAN WITH RECOMMENDED CHANGES 

WCMUP CHANGES MOTION: 14.10.504. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON 
That Council request the Wapiti Corridor Planning Society update the Plan by 
addressing the list of recommended changes to the Wapiti Corridor Multi-Use Plan 
prior to Council’s final consideration of this Plan. 
   CARRIED 
 
 
 

7



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting   October 14, 2014 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 6 

 
 8.6 VALLEYVIEW & DISTRICT CHAMBER OF COMMERCE SMALL BUSINESS 

AWARDS 
 

VV & DISTRCT 
CHAMBER OF 
COMMERCE 

MOTION: 14.10.505. Moved by: COUNCILLOR LES URNESS 
That Council authorize grant funding in the amount of $500.00 (Silver Package) to 
the Valleyview and District Chamber of Commerce for the 4th Annual Small 
Business Awards banquet to be held October 2014, with funds to come from the 
2014 Community Service Grant. 
   CARRIED 
 

 8.7 AAMDC COUNCILLOR PENSION PLAN 

COUNCILLOR 
PENSION PLAN 

MOTION: 14.10.506. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT 
That Council accepts the report on Great West Life Councillors’ Pension Plan 
offered by AAMD&C, as information. 
   CARRIED 
 

RRSP SAVINGS 
PLAN 

MOTION: 14.10.507. Moved by: REEVE DALE GERVAIS 
That Council request Administration to investigate the possibility of including 
Council in the RRSP Savings Plan and other retirement programs available. 
   CARRIED 
 

 8.8 ENTERPRISE RESOURCE PLANNING 

ERP MOTION: 14.10.508. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 
That Council approves the Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) bid from Diamond 
Municipal Solutions in the amount of $429,327.50. 
   CARRIED 
 

CONTINGENCY MOTION: 14.10.509. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON 
That Council transfer $429,327.50 from Contingency to the Capital Budget for 
Enterprise Resource Planning software. 
   CARRIED 
 

 CAO / MANAGERS’ REPORT 

CAO / MANAGERS 
REPORT 

MOTION: 14.10.510. Moved by: COUNCILLOR LES URNESS 
That Council accept the CAO / Managers’ report as presented. 
 
Reeve Dale Gervais recessed the meeting at 12:03 p.m. 
Reeve Dale Gervais reconvened the meeting at 1:14 p.m. 
 
   CARRIED 
 

8



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting   October 14, 2014 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 7 

 
#9 
COUNCILLORS 
BUSINESS & 
REPORTS 

9.0  COUNCILLORS’ BUSINESS & REPORTS 
 
 

 9.2  MEMBERS’ REPORT:  Council provided an update on activities and events both 
attended and upcoming, including the following: 
 

 5COUNCILLOR LES URNESS 
Attended the Alberta Urban Municipalities Association (AUMA) 
Attended the Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 
Attended the Victims Assistance Fund Raiser 
 

 3DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON 
Attended the Community Planners Association of Alberta (CPAA) 
 

 2COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 
Attended the Agricultural Service Board (ASB) 
Attended the Highway 43 Opening  
Attended the Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 
 

 1COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT 
Attended the Crooked Creek Recreation Board Meeting 
Attended the Rural Library Conference 
Attended Recycle in the Rockies 
Attended the Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 
 

 9.1  REEVE’S REPORT: 
 

 REEVE DALE GERVAIS: 
Attended the Alberta Urban Municipalities Association (AUMA) 
Attended the Alberta Forest Products Association Conference 
 

#10 
CORRESPONDENCE 

10.0  CORRESPONDENCE: 
 

 • DeBolt & District Pioneer Museum Society 
• Heart River Housing Board Appointment 
• Request for Support to Save Canada Post 
• Peace Library System 
• Valleyview Municipal Library Board Meeting 
• Alberta Genealogical Society 
• ATCO Conversion of Transmission Line 
• Faculty of Agricultural, Life & Environmental Sciences 
• Living Waters Catholic Schools Sod Turning 
• Public Libraries & Municipalities Conflict Resolution Day 

9



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting   October 14, 2014 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 8 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
         
 
 
 
 

• Swan Hills Viability Review 
• Letter From Walter Paszkowski 
• Thank You Letter from Valleyview & Districts Agricultural Society 

 
CORRESPONDENCE MOTION: 14.10.511. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 

That Council accept the Correspondence Listing as presented. 
   CARRIED 
 
 
 

# 11  
IN CAMERA 
 

11.0 IN CAMERA CONFIDENTIAL ITEMS 

IN CAMERA MOTION: 14.10.512. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT 
That, in compliance with Section 197(2) of the Municipal Government Act, this 
meeting go in camera at 1:28 p.m. 
 CARRIED 
 

 11.1 COMMUNITY RELATIONS 
 

 11.3 INFRASTRUCTURE 
 

OUT OF CAMERA MOTION: 14.10.513. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON 
That, in compliance with Section 197(2) of the Municipal Government Act, this 
meeting come out of camera at 2:01 p.m. 
   CARRIED 
 

#12 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

12.0  ADJOURNMENT 
MOTION: 14.10.514. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 
That this meeting adjourn at 2:02 p.m. 
  CARRIED 

 
 
 
 
__________________________________                                      ______________________________ 
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER                                                      REEVE 
 

10



 
  

Request for Decision 
4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 

T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 
 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Bylaw 14-730, Land Use Bylaw - Revisions to Accessory Buildings 
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: October 28, 2014 CAO: MH MANAGER: SAR 

DEPARTMENT: Infrastructure & Planning GM: 
 

PRESENTER: SAR 
FILE NO./LEGAL: Accessory Buildings (Size Requirements)   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  
 
RELEVENT LEGISLATION: 
 
Provincial (cite) – Municipal Government Act, Division 12, Bylaws, Regulations, Planning Bylaws 692 (1) - (9). 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – MD of Greenview No. 16, Land Use Bylaw 03-396, Section 8, Amending this Bylaw, 8.1 
Contents of amendment Application, and 8.2 The Amendment Process. 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Council give Second Reading to Bylaw No. 14-730, to revise the Accessory Buildings size for Hamlet 
Residential (HR) and Country Residential Two (CR-2) Districts as per the attached Schedule D. 
 
MOTION: That Council give Third Reading to Bylaw No. 14-730, to revise the Accessory Buildings size for Hamlet 
Residential (HR) and Country Residential Two (CR-2) Districts as per the attached Schedule D. 
 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
Due to the number of requests that administration received to date for oversized accessory buildings, it is necessary 
to consider increasing the Accessory Building size requirement from 1,000 ft2 to 2,400 ft2 to reflect the building size 
configuration to reflect building size standard requirements. 
 
Planning staff recommend that we remove the accessory building size requirements for the Country Residential One 
District as the properties are typically larger parcel size being closer to ten acres with smaller density per quarter 
compared to the Country Residential Two District which typically smaller higher density/multiple lot type 
development. 
 
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES: 
Options –1. Council can pass a motion to give 2nd and 3rd Readings to Bylaw No. 14-730. 
2. Council can table Bylaw No. 14-730, for further discussion or information. 
3. Council can refuse to give 2nd and 3rd Readings to Bylaw No. 14-730. 
Benefits – By updating the Land Use Bylaw, this will ensure the Bylaw is current and reflects relevant information 
regarding community development and requirements. 
Disadvantages - None. 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
11



 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
None. 
  
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Schedule A – Land Use Bylaw Section 9.17 Accessory Buildings 
• Schedule B – Accessory Building Size Comparison From Other Municipalities 
• Schedule C – Advertisement  
• Schedule D - Bylaw 14-730 - Revised 

2     Request for Decision 
12



Schedule ‘A’ 
Land Use Bylaw Section  

 
 
Municipal District of Greenview No. 16         ______  Land Use Bylaw No. 03-396 
 
 
“9.17 ACCESSORY BUILDINGS 
 
9.17.1 Where an accessory building is attached to the principal building on a site by a roof or an open or enclosed 

structure, it is to be considered a part of the principal building 
 
9.17.2 An accessory building on a corner lot shall be so situated that its side yard which borders on a road shall be 

not less than the side yard of the main building. 
 
9.17.3 With the exception of a caretaker’s residence or family care dwelling, an accessory building shall not be used 

as a dwelling.” 
 
 
 
 
Current Wording is noted as: 
 
“9.17.4  In the Hamlet Residential (HR), and Country Residential (CR-2) District, an accessory building shall not be 
more than 93 m2 (1,000 ft2 ) in area unless otherwise approved by the Development Authority.” 
 
 
Revised Wording would be noted as:  
 
“9.17.4 In the Hamlet Residential (HR), and Country Residential Two (CR-2) Districts, an accessory building shall be 

not more than 223 m2 (2,400 ft2 ) *1 in area with a maximum building lot coverage of not greater than 
45% unless otherwise approved by the Development Authority.” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________________________________ 
1. Section 9.17.4 Revised by Bylaw No. 14-730 (Date, 2014) 
 

13



Schedule ‘B’ 
Accessory Building Size – A Comparison from Neighbouring Municipalities 

 
      

     Zoning  Maximum Lot Coverage Maximum Parcel Size 
 

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 D

is
tr

ic
t  

 

Athabasca County  Hamlet Residential Accessory buildings - 12%   
 Brazeau County Country Residential 

Suburban 
Accessory buildings - 2500 ft2 0.4 ha (1 ac)  

    Hamlet Residential District All buildings - 35% 0.2 ha (0.5 ac) 
  Clear Hill County Hamlet Residential One All buildings - 45%;  Accessory 

buildings shall not exceed two 
third (2/3) of the lot width 

  

   Hamlet Residential Two All buildings - 45%  Density Maximum 36 
units per net acre 

  County of Grande 
Prairie 

Rural Estate All buildings - 35% 1.0 ha (2.5 ac) 

  Lac La Biche All Districts Accessory buildings - 12%   
  

 

Lesser Slave Lake All Districts 1000 ft2 up to 0.99 ac 
     2000 ft2 1.0 to 1.99 ac 
      3401 ft2 2.0 ac & larger 
  M.D of Big Lakes Hamlet Residential All buildings - 40% to a 

maximum coverage of 3,993.4 
ft2, whichever is less 

  

  Saddle Hills Hamlet Residential  All buildings - 40% 0.2 hectares (1/2 acre) 

  Woodlands Hamlet Residential District All buildings - 35% 0.30 ha (0.75 ac) 
    Yellowhead County Hamlet Residential District All buildings - 35%   

 
 

 

14



15



 
  

BYLAW NO.  14-730 

of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 
 

 

A Bylaw of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, in the Province of  
Alberta, to amend Bylaw No. 03-396, being the Land Use Bylaw for the 

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 

PURSUANT TO Section 692 of the Municipal Government Act, being Chapter M-26, R.S.A.  
2000, as Amended, the Council of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 has adopted the Land Use 
Bylaw 03-396; and  

WHEREAS the Council of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 deems it desirable to amend the 
Land Use Bylaw; 
 
THEREFORE the Council of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 hereby enacts as follows: 

1. That Section 9.17.4 ACCESSORY BUILDINGS be amended as follows: 
 

As identified on Schedule “A” attached. 
 

This Bylaw shall come into force and effect upon the day of final passing. 
 
Read a first time this        day of                      , A.D.,             . 
 
Read a second time this        day of                      , A.D.,             . 
 
Read a third time and finally passed this        day of                      , A.D.,             . 

 
 

       
REEVE       

  
       
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER   

 
 
 
 

 
 

Bylaw   14-730 
16



 
 

SCHEDULE “A” 
 
Municipal District of Greenview No. 16           Land Use Bylaw No. 03-396 
 
 
9.17 ACCESSORY BUILDINGS 
 
9.17.1 Where an accessory building is attached to the principal building on a site by a roof or an open or enclosed structure, it is 

to be considered a part of the principal building 
 
9.17.2 An accessory building on a corner lot shall be so situated that its side yard which borders on a road shall be not less than 

the side yard of the main building. 
 
9.17.3 With the exception of a caretaker’s residence or family care dwelling, an accessory building shall not be used as a dwelling. 
 
9.17.4 In the Hamlet Residential (HR), and Country Residential Two (CR-2) Districts, an accessory building shall be not 

more than 223 m2 (2,400 ft2 ) in area with a maximum building lot coverage of not greater than 45% unless otherwise 
approved by the Development Authority. *1 

  
 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________________________________ 
1. Section 9.17.4 Revised by Bylaw No. 14-730 (Date) 

 

  Bylaw 14-730 
17



 
  

Request for Decision 
4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 

T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 
 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Bylaw 14-731, on SE 11-72-02-W6M 
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: October 28, 2014 CAO: MH MANAGER: SAR 

DEPARTMENT: Infrastructure & Planning GM: 
 

PRESENTER: SAR 
FILE NO./LEGAL: A14-009 / SE 11-72-02-W6M    LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  
 
RELEVENT LEGISLATION: 
 
Provincial (cite) – Municipal Government Act, Division 12, Bylaws, Regulations, Planning Bylaws 692 (1) - (9). 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – MD of Greenview No. 16, Land Use Bylaw 03-396, Section 8, Amending this Bylaw, 8.1 
Contents of amendment Application, and 8.2 The Amendment Process. 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Council give First Reading to Bylaw No. 14-731 to re-designate the proposed 6.47 hectare ± (15.99 
acre) area as proposed within SE 11-72-02-W6M from Agriculture (A) District to Country Residential Two (CR-2) 
District. 
 
MOTION: That Council schedule a Public Hearing for Bylaw No. 14-731 to be held on November 25, 2014 at 10:00 
a.m. for the re-designation on the SE 11-72-02-W6M. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
The proposal has been received by the Moody’s, in the DeBolt Ward 6 area, to create three new lots consisting 
of: Lot 1 – 1.96 ha or 4.85 ac; Lot 2 – 2.22 ha or 5.49 ac; and Lot 3 – 2.22 ha or 5.49 ac all +/-. The proposed lots 
were currently zoned Agricultural (A) District and would have to be rezoned to Country Residential Two (CR-2). 
The proposal would require the applicant construct an internal subdivision road to access the balance of the 
quarter as well as to all the proposed lots. The proposal would not necessarily conform to the statutory 
documents of the municipality as higher density residential was typically directed to a hamlet type setting.  
However, due to permitting future growth of the area, the proposal being immediately adjacent to a paved 
roadway. 
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
Options – 1. Council can pass a motion to give 1st Reading to Bylaw No. 14-731 and for Council to pass a motion 
to schedule a Public Hearing.  
2. Council can table Bylaw No. 14-731, for further discussion or information.  
3. Council can refuse to give 1st Reading to Bylaw No. 14-731. 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
18



 

Benefits – Additional residential opportunities to rate payers within the municipality offers economic options for 
the municipality to continue to grow. The proposal is immediately adjacent to an improved paved roadway that 
the municipality has invested in. 
Disadvantages - Increased opportunity for conflicts with surrounding Land Uses. 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
The application has been endorsed by both landowners, and the applicable fees have been received.  
  
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Schedule A – Application 
• Schedule B – Site Plan & Location Map 
• Schedule C – Bylaw 14-731 

2     Request for Decision 
19



Schedule ‘A’ 
Application and Sketch 

 

 
  

Greenview, Alberta     1 
20



 

Schedule ‘A’ 
Application and Sketch 

 

 
 

 2     Request for Decision 
21



 
Schedule B 

Site Plan 

 
  

Greenview, Alberta     1 
22



 

Schedule B 
Location Map 

 
LAND LOCATION MAP 

APPLICATION A14-009 – SE 11-72-2-W6M 
OWNER NAME, Cynthia and James Moody 
PROPOSED AMENDMENT OF three parcel  

From Agricultural to Country Residential Two 
 
 
 
 

 

2     Request for Decision 
23



 
 
 

BYLAW NO. 14-731 
of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16  

 A Bylaw of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, in the Province of 
Alberta, to amend Bylaw No. 03-396, being the Land Use Bylaw for the 

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 

PURSUANT TO Section 692 of the Municipal Government Act, being Chapter M-26, R.S.A. 
2000, as Amended, the Council of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, duly assembled, 

enacts as follows: 

1. That Map No. 132in the Land Use Bylaw, being Bylaw No. 03-396, be added to  
reclassify the following area: 

A Portion of 
the Southeast Quarter of Section Eleven(11) 

Within Township Seventy-Two (72) 
Range Two  (02), West of the Sixth Meridian (W6) 

Is reclassified from Agriculture "A" District to Country Residential Two "CR-2" District, 
As identified on Schedule “A” attached, 

This Bylaw shall come into force and effect upon the day of final passing. 
 
 

Read a first time this __________ day of November, A.D., __________. 
 

Read a second time this _________ day of _____________, A.D., _________. 
 

Read a third time and finally passed this _______ day of _____________, A.D., __________. 

 
 

      ________________________________ 
  REEVE  

 
 

      ________________________________ 
     CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER 

 
 

 
  

Greenview, Alberta     1 
24



SCHEDULE “A” 
 

To Bylaw No. 14-731 
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 

A Portion of 
the Southeast Quarter of Section Eleven(11) 

Within Township Seventy-Two (72) 
Range Two  (02), West of the Sixth Meridian (W6) 

Is reclassified from Agriculture "A" District to Country Residential Two "CR-2" District, 
 

As identified on Schedule “A” attached, 
As identified below: 

 
 

 
 

2     Request for Decision 
25



 
  

Request for Decision 
4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 

T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 
 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Bylaw 14-732, on SE 20-69-06 W6M 
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: October 28, 2014 CAO: MH MANAGER: SAR 

DEPARTMENT: Infrastructure & Planning GM: 
 

PRESENTER: SAR 
FILE NO./LEGAL: A14-008 / SE 20-69-06-W6M    LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  
 
RELEVENT LEGISLATION: 
 
Provincial (cite) – Municipal Government Act, Division 12, Bylaws, Regulations, Planning Bylaws 692 (1) - (9). 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – MD of Greenview No. 16, Land Use Bylaw 03-396, Section 8, Amending this Bylaw, 8.1 
Contents of amendment Application, and 8.2 The Amendment Process. 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Council give First Reading to Bylaw No. 14-732 to re-designate the proposed 6.47 hectare ± (15.99 
acre) area as proposed within SE 20-69-06-W6 from Agriculture (A) District to Country Residential Two (CR-2) 
District. 
 
MOTION: That Council schedule a Public Hearing for Bylaw No. 14-732 to be held on November 25, 2014 at 10:00 
a.m. for the re-designation on the SE 20-69-06-W6. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
The proposal was received from Mr. Beairsto on behalf of Mr. Ryan in the Grovedale Ward 8 area, to amend a 
6.47 ha or 15.99ac +/- parcel from Agricultural (A) District to Country Residential One (CR-1) District. This would 
create an undeveloped oversized vacant parcel with relatively low agricultural capabilities. 
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
Options – 1. Council can pass a motion to give 1st Reading to Bylaw No. 14-732 and for Council to pass a motion 
to schedule a Public Hearing. 
2. Council can table Bylaw No. 14-732, for further discussion or information. 
3. Council can refuse to give 1st Reading to Bylaw No. 14-732. 
Benefits – Additional residential opportunities to rate payers within the municipality offers economic options for 
the municipality to continue to grow. The proposal is immediately adjacent to an improved paved roadway that 
the municipality has invested in. 
Disadvantages - Increased opportunity for conflicts with surrounding Land Uses. 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
26



 

The application has been endorsed by both landowners, and the applicable fees have been received.  
  
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Schedule A – Application 
• Schedule B  – Site Plan & Location Map 
• Schedule C –Bylaw 14-732 

2     Request for Decision 
27



 
  

Request for Decision 
4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 

T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 
 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: A14-008 Proposed Land Use Amendment Application  
SUBMISSION TO: Municipal Planning Commission REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: September 10, 2014 CAO: 
 

MANAGER: 
 

DEPARTMENT: Infrastructure & Planning/Planning & 
Development 

GM: 
 

PRESENTER: 
 

FILE NO./LEGAL: A14-008 – SE 20-69-6-W6M   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 
 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  
 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
 
Provincial (cite) - Municipal Government Act, Division 12, Bylaws, Regulations, Planning Bylaws 692 (1) - (9). 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – MD of Greenview No. 16, Land Use Bylaw 03-396, Section 8, Amending this Bylaw, 8.1 
Contents of amendment Application, and 8.2 The Amendment Process. 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That the Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) recommend that Council APPROVE Land Use 
Amendment application A14-008, to re-designate the proposed 6.47 hectare ± (15.99 acre) area as proposed 
within SE 20-69-6-W6M from Agriculture (A) District to Country Residential One (CR-1) District. 

  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
The Proposal come in on behalf of Mr. Ryan in the Grovedale Ward 8 area, to amend a 6.47 ha or 15.99ac +/- 
parcel from Agricultural (A) District to Country Residential One (CR-1) District. The proposal is to create a 
undeveloped oversized parcel for a residential yard site on a portion of the quarter section with relatively low 
agricultural capabilities. The proposal does not conform to all statutory plans for the MD of Greenview, and as 
such would require a variance to the parcel size requirements.  
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Options – That Municipal Planning Commission give a supportive recommendation to Council of the proposal. 
That Municipal Planning Commission give a non-supportive motion to Council on this Proposal. 
Benefits – The quarter in question has a relatively low production level to being seen as agriculturally productive 
and as such may be considered better utilized for the proposed Industrial use. 
Disadvantages – Increase opportunities for conflicting uses. 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
The proposal has been endorsed by the land owner as well as the applicant and fees received on receipt number 
0123726.  

Greenview, Alberta     1 
28



 

  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• Schedule ‘A’ – Application and Sketch 
• Schedule ‘B’ – Location Map 
• Schedule ‘C’ – Farmland Report and Map 
• Schedule ‘D’ – Referral Responses 
  

2     Request for Decision 
29



 

Schedule ‘A’ 
Application and Sketch 

 

 
  

Greenview, Alberta     3 
30



 

Schedule ‘A’ 
Application and Sketch 

 

 
 

  

4     Request for Decision 
31



 

Schedule ‘A’ 
Application and Sketch 

 

 
  

Greenview, Alberta     5 
32



 

Schedule ‘B’ 
Location Map 

 
LAND LOCATION MAP 

APPLICATION A14-008 – SE 20-69-6-W6M 
OWNER NAME, Kenneth Ryan 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT OF 6.47ha or 15.99ac  
From Agricultural to Country Residential One  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6     Request for Decision 
33



 

Schedule ‘C’ 
Farmland Report and Map 

 
PROPOSED AMENDMENT 

FARMLAND REPORT & MAP 
FILE NO. A14-008     SE 20-69-6-W6 RYAN 

 

 

Greenview, Alberta     7 
34



 

Schedule ‘C’ 
Farmland Report and Map 

 

 
  

Pasture 
Rating:  33 

Pasture 
Rating:  33 

Pasture 
Rating:  6 

Pasture 
Rating:  2 

8     Request for Decision 
35



 

 

 
  

Greenview, Alberta     9 
36



 

Schedule ‘D’ 
Referral Responses 

 

 
 

10     Request for Decision 
37



Schedule B 
Site Plan & Location Map 

 
 

  

Greenview, Alberta     1 
38



 

Schedule ‘B’ 
Location Map 

 
LAND LOCATION MAP 

APPLICATION A14-008 – SE 20-69-6-W6M 
OWNER NAME, Kenneth Ryan 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT OF 6.47ha or 15.99ac  
From Agricultural to Country Residential One  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

2     Request for Decision 
39



 
 
 

BYLAW NO. 14-732 
of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16  

 A Bylaw of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, in the Province of 
Alberta, to amend Bylaw No. 03-396, being the Land Use Bylaw for the 

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 

PURSUANT TO Section 692 of the Municipal Government Act, being Chapter M-26, R.S.A. 
2000, as Amended, the Council of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, duly assembled, 

enacts as follows: 

1. That Map No. 228in the Land Use Bylaw, being Bylaw No. 03-396, be added to  
reclassify the following area: 

A Portion of 
the Southeast Quarter of Section Twenty(20) 

Within Township Sixty-nine (69) 
Range Six (06), West of the Sixth Meridian (W6) 

Is reclassified from Agriculture "A" District to Country Residential One "CR-1" District, 
As identified on Schedule “A” attached, 

This Bylaw shall come into force and effect upon the day of final passing. 
 
 

Read a first time this __________ day of November, A.D., __________. 
 

Read a second time this _________ day of _____________, A.D., _________. 
 

Read a third time and finally passed this _______ day of _____________, A.D., __________. 

 
 

      ________________________________ 
  REEVE  

 
 

      ________________________________ 
     CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER 

 
 

 
  

Greenview, Alberta     1 
40



SCHEDULE “A” 
 

To Bylaw No. 14-732 
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 

A Portion of 
the Southeast Quarter of Section Twenty(20) 

Within Township Sixty-nine (69) 
Range Six (06), West of the Sixth Meridian (W6) 

Is reclassified from Agriculture "A" District to Country Residential One "CR-1" District, 
 

As identified on Schedule “A” attached, 
As identified below: 

 
 

 

 

2     Request for Decision 
41



 
  

Request for Decision 
4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 

T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 
 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: 2015-17 Engineering Services 
SUBMISSION TO: Committee of the Whole REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: October 28, 2014 CAO: MH MANAGER: 
 

DEPARTMENT: Infrastructure & Planning GM: GG PRESENTER: GP 
FILE NO./LEGAL: 

 
  LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  
 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
 
Provincial (cite) - NA 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) - NA 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Council authorizes administration to enter into a three year agreement spanning the period of 
2015-2017 for engineering services with the consultants listed below for each departmental program.  
Road Construction – Opus Stewart Weir 70% & WSP Canada Inc. 30%, Road Surfacing – AMEC Environmental, 
Drainage – Sameng Inc., Water & Wastewater – Associated Engineering, Solid Waste – Aggregate Crushing, 
Opus Stewart Weir, Gravel Exploration – WSP, Legal Survey – Opus Stewart Weir. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
In accordance with the New West Partnership Trade Agreement guidelines, the RFP for this assignment was 
posted on the Alberta Purchasing Connection. The purpose of this RFP is to procure the services of qualified 
Consultants to undertake engineering assignments for eight separate work categories covering the period of 
2015-2017: 
 

• Road Construction • Water and Wastewater 
• Bridges • Solid Waste 
• Road Surfacing • Gravel Exploration 
• Drainage • Legal Survey 

 
Utilizing the Quality Based System (QBS), proposals were evaluated based upon the following categories:  
1) Clarity & Presentation.  
2) Project Comprehension.  
3) Resource Budget/Rates.  
4) Project Control and Organization.  
5) Project Team.  
6) Past Performance. 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
42



 

Please find below a list breakdown of each work area and rankings for proposals received. 
 

CONSULTANT TOTAL SCORE RANK

AMEC Environmental 74% 3

ARA Engineering 73% 4

ISL Engineering 73% 4

Opus Stewart Weir 77% 1

SamEng Inc. 68% 7

Stantec Consulting Ltd. 71% 6

WSP Canada Inc. 76% 2

ROAD CONSTRUCTION

 
 
  
 
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Options – Total of seven (7) proposals received were evaluated and rated using the selection criteria as 
established in the Terms of Reference. Opus Stewart Weir scored the highest points with WSP a close second. 
Based on the outcome of this competition, it is recommended that the road construction work be divided among 
the top two rated consultants with approximately 70% to the first and 30% to the second. 
 
Benefits – Both consultants have a history with the MD and have performed well.  By dividing up the work 
assignments, the MD has the flexibility to assign projects based upon consultant availability and group them to 
achieve cost efficiency.  
 
Disadvantages – N/A 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
  
Enter the cost and source of funding here.  
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2     Request for Decision 
43



 

 

CONSULTANT TOTAL SCORE RANK

AMEC Environmental 72% 2

ARA Engineering 68% 7

DCL Siemens 57% 8

ISL Engineering 72% 2

Klohn Crippen Berger 69% 5

Opus Stewart Weir 75% 1

Stantec Consulting Ltd. 69% 5

WSP Canada Inc. 72% 2

BRIDGES

 
 
 
  
 
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Options – Total of eight (8) proposals received were evaluated and rated using the selection criteria as 
established in the Terms of Reference. Opus Stewart Weir received the highest rating.   
 
Benefits – In addition to their own resources, Opus Stewart Weir utilizes MPA Engineering as part of their Bridge 
Team. MPA is a specialist in this type of work and employs engineers who used to work for AT’s Bridge division.     
This helps in expediting the approval process. Both consultants have offices in the Peace Region. 
 
Disadvantages – N/A 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
  
Enter the cost and source of funding here.  
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Greenview, Alberta     3 
44



 

 

CONSULTANT TOTAL SCORE RANK

AMEC Environmental 78% 1

ARA Engineering 69% 6

DCL Siemens 58% 8

ISL Engineering 76% 3

Opus Stewart Weir 77% 2

SamEng Inc. 69% 6

Stantec Consulting Ltd. 70% 5

WSP Canada Inc. 74% 4

ROAD SURFACING

 
 
 
  
 
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Options – Total of five (8) proposals received were evaluated and rated using the selection criteria as established 
in the Terms of Reference. AMEC Environmental received the highest score. 
 
Benefits – AMEC has had a strong relationship with the MD. Their team lead is proactive and has successfully 
dissolved disputes prior to them becoming significant issues. Their past projects have come within budget. 
 
Disadvantages – N/A 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
  
Enter the cost and source of funding here.  
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4     Request for Decision 
45



 

 

CONSULTANT TOTAL SCORE RANK

ARA Engineering 67% 4

DCL Siemens 56% 5

Opus Stewart Weir 72% 2

SamEng Inc. 76% 1

Stantec Consulting Ltd. 68% 3

DRAINAGE

 
 
 
  
 
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Options – Total of five (5) proposals received were evaluated and rated using the selection criteria as established 
in the Terms of Reference. SamEng Inc. received the highest score. 
 
Benefits – SamEng Inc. are industry known for their expertise in Drainage and Watershed Management.  They 
are currently working with the MD on other drainage projects and have performed well. Their team lead is also 
the primary owner of the firm. This assists in expediting decisions and ensures corporate support throughout the 
project processes. 
 
Disadvantages – SamEng Inc.’s offices are in Edmonton, Alberta. They have indicated that they have other 
projects in the Region and will cost share when mobilizing and demobilization personnel.  
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
  
Enter the cost and source of funding here.  
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Greenview, Alberta     5 
46



 

 

CONSULTANT TOTAL SCORE RANK

AMEC Environmental 67% 3

Associated Engineering 71% 1

DCL Siemens 51% 8

ISL Engineering 67% 3

Opus Stewart Weir 70% 2

SamEng Inc. 65% 6

Stantec Consulting Ltd. 64% 7

WSP Canada Inc. 67% 3

WATER & WASTEWATER

 
 
 
  
 
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Options – Total of eight (8) proposals received were evaluated and rated using the selection criteria as 
established in the Terms of Reference. Associated Engineering received the highest score.  
 
Benefits – Associated Engineering are industry known for their expertise in Water Systems. Their project lead 
has both significant field and design expertise in municipal infrastructure.   
 
Disadvantages – Associated Engineering’s main office is in Edmonton, Alberta. They have indicated that they 
have other projects in the Region and will cost share when mobilizing and demobilization personnel. 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
  
Enter the cost and source of funding here.  
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6     Request for Decision 
47



 

 
 
  
 
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Options – Total of five (5) proposals received were evaluated and rated using the selection criteria as established 
in the Terms of Reference. Opus Stewart Weir received the highest score with Opus Stewart Weir a close second. 
A review of the project teams for each consultant indicates that AMEC has strongest team lead and experience 
in this type of work.   
 
Benefits – AMEC’s project lead has completed numerous solid waste projects including transfer stations and all 
classes of landfills.  
 
Disadvantages – N/A  
 
 
 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
  
Enter the cost and source of funding here.  
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Greenview, Alberta     7 
48



 

CONSULTANT TOTAL SCORE RANK

AMEC Environmental 53% 3

Opus Stewart Weir 58% 1

SamEng Inc. 50% 4

Stantec Consulting Ltd. 50% 4

WSP Canada Inc. 54% 2

GRAVEL EXPLORATION

 
 
 
  
 
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Options – Total of five (5) proposals received were evaluated and rated using the selection criteria as established 
in the Terms of Reference.  Opus Stewart Weir scored the highest rating and WSP scored the second highest.  It 
is recommended that this work be divided into two key categories in order to maximize the strength of each 
consultant and, considering tasks already recommended for each consultant, divide the work as fair as feasible. 
 

1. Aggregate crushing (Opus Stewart Weir) 
2. Aggregate exploration (WSP) 

 
Benefits – Both consultants are working in this capacity for the MD with satisfactory results. By dividing the work, 
the MD leverages the workload for each consultant and provides the flexibility of assigning tasks.  
 
Disadvantages – Potential for two consultants being involved in one project (i.e. one finds source and develops 
and other consultant crushes aggregate). Considering these assignments are inherently different, there likely 
won’t be any cost inefficiencies. Regardless this could be evaluated on a case by case basis.  
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
  
Enter the cost and source of funding here.  
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8     Request for Decision 
49



 

CONSULTANT TOTAL SCORE RANK

AMEC Environmental 53% 4

Explore Surveys Inc. 39% 5

Opus Stewart Weir 60% 1

Stantec Consulting Ltd. 54% 3

WSP Canada Inc. 57% 2

LEGAL SURVEY

 
 
 
  
 
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Options – Total of five (5) proposals received were evaluated and rated using the selection criteria as established 
in the Terms of Reference. Opus Stewart Weir received the highest score.  
 
Benefits – Opus Stewart Weir has a strong legal survey division. They are currently working for the MD in this 
capacity and have performed well. They have a large team and can facilitate a quick turn around on projects.  
 
Disadvantages – N/A 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
  
Enter the cost and source of funding here.  
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• None 
 
 
 
 
 

Greenview, Alberta     9 
50



 
  

Request for Decision 
4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 

T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 
 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: 2014 3rd Quarter Financial Report 
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: October 28, 2014 CAO: MH MANAGER: 
 

DEPARTMENT: Corporate Services/Finance GM: RO PRESENTER: BY 
FILE NO./LEGAL: 

 
  LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  
 
RELEVENT LEGISLATION: 
 
Provincial (cite) – Section 208(1)(k) “the actual revenues and expenditures of the municipality compared with 
the estimates in the operating or capital budget approved by council are reported to council as often as the 
Council directs;” 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – Bylaw No. 07-548 – Section 4(4.3) (g) “monitor and report on the operating and capital 
budgets periodically, as determined by Council;” 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Council accept the 2014 3rd Quarter Financial Report, as information. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
Attached is the 2014 3rd Quarterly report for Council’s review of the actual to budget financial activity from January 
1 to September 30, 2014. The year to date revenues and expenditures are in comparison to the approved budget for 
the fiscal year only. This report reflects the actual quarterly results against the 2014 Council Approved Operational 
and Capital Budget.  
Council should be aware of the following significant negative variances from the budget: 

• Hospitality- Council has a negative variance of $8,323. This is due to the donation to the Stollery Children’s 
Hospital Foundation in relation to the MD’s yearly golf tournament. In prior years this would have been offset 
by corporate donations. This year it was decided the MD would fully fund this charitable event. A Motion in 
Council supports this decision. 

• Operational items in the Valleyview fire department has a negative variance of $42,625. This will be rectified 
when the Town of Valleyview is back charged for their share of the purchase of self-contained breathing 
apparatus. 

• Regional Development Funding has a negative variance of $1,147,681. When the 2014 budget was developed, 
the escalation clause was not taken into consideration concerning the disbursement of funds to the Town of 
Valleyview, Town of Grande Cache and the Town of Fox Creek. This item will be offset by the projected positive 
variance in Net Revenues for fiscal 2014. 

• ASB Admin Expenditures has a negative variance of $18,140. This item is offset by the positive variance in ASB 
Fieldman budget. This was due to the timing difference of transition from contractor status to salary status of 
the ASB manager. 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
51



 

• Professional Services – Engineering has a negative variance of $104,092. This is primarily due to longer than 
planned for third party construction management support requirements. Recruitment for internal salaried 
position is still in progress. 
 

• Dust Control – Operations has a negative variance of $698,788. This has been investigated and the operations 
department has determined that extensive dust control and graveling requirements for the Forestry Trunk 
Road is the primary reason for this. It is also being determined if some of these costs should be capitalized as 
a cost of construction for ongoing FTR capital projects. 
 

• FCSS Skylight Enhancement has a negative variance of $19,295. This will be offset with a drawn down from 
FCSS reserve fund upon approval of FCSS board. 

  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Benefits – The benefit of Council receiving this information is to keep Council informed of the financial status of 
the 2014 Operational and Capital Budget as of September 30, 2014. 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
N/A 
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• 2014 3rd Quarter  Financial Reports 

2     Request for Decision 
52



53



254



355



456



557



658



759



8
60



961



1062



1163



1264



1365



1466



1567



1668



1769



1870



1971



2072



2173



2274



2375



 
  

Request for Decision 
4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 

T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 
 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Tender DeBolt and Grovedale Fire Halls  
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: October 28, 2014 CAO: MH MANAGER: JF 

DEPARTMENT: Community Services/Protective Services GM: DM PRESENTER: JF 
FILE NO./LEGAL: N/A   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  
 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
 
Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – N/A 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Council direct Administration to tender the construction of the DeBolt and Grovedale Fire Hall 
Projects as per design. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
In the 2014 Capital Budget, Council approved the DeBolt and Grovedale Fire Hall projects. Field, Field and Field 
Architecture- Engineering Ltd. was awarded the design & procurement contract for these two projects. After 
several meetings between Field, Field & Field, Greenview Administration and the DeBolt and Grovedale Fire 
Departments, a design was completed and is ready to tender as per Council approval.  
 
The original allotted estimate for the Grovedale Fire Hall was $4,380,000.00 and $3,976,000.00 for the DeBolt 
Fire Hall.  The funds were allocated in the 2014 Budget accordingly.  If Council agrees to proceed with the project 
with the revised estimate of $6,289,881.00 for the Grovedale Hall and $6,383,356.00 for the DeBolt Fire Hall an 
increase for the 2015 Budget will be required.   
 

 
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Options: 
 
Council has the option to not tender the DeBolt and Grovedale Fire Hall and/or change the scope of the projects. 
 
Benefits: 
 
The benefit of tendering the construction of the DeBolt and Grovedale Fire Hall Projects is that firm costs for the 
construction of the DeBolt & Grovedale Fire Hall projects will be obtained. 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
76



 

 
Disadvantages: 
The disadvantage of not tendering the DeBolt and Grovedale Fire Hall is that both construction projects may be 
delayed. 
 
The disadvantage of not tendering the DeBolt and Grovedale Fire Hall is that it may delay potential projects slated 
for the proposed usage of the existing fire halls. 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• Field, Field & Field Preliminary Cost estimate for the DeBolt Fire Hall 
• Field, Field & Field Preliminary Cost estimate for the Grovedale Fire Hall 

 

2     Request for Decision 
77



78



79



80



81



 
  

Request for Decision 
4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 

T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 
 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Staff Values 
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: October 28, 2014 CAO: MH MANAGER: 
 

DEPARTMENT: CAO Services GM: 
 

PRESENTER: MH 
FILE NO./LEGAL: 

 
  LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  
 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
 
Provincial (cite) - NA 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) - NA 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Council approve of the Staff Values of Safety, Teamwork, Integrity, Leadership, and Excellence 
in Service as presented. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
Staff have been working on building a positive corporate culture in order to create a better functioning work 
environment, improve morale, and to ultimately better serve Council and the ratepayers of Greenview. As part 
of this process Staff were asked to put forward their ideas about how Administration should carry out its role. 
 
Most Staff were able to participate in the process and the results were then synthesized into something that 
would be relatively simple, yet capture the ideas of Staff. Each of the five values are accompanied be a definition 
and by a list of related behaviours. Including a definition and list of related behaviours helps to make the values 
more tangible and clear. This is important as the will ultimately form a part of the performance evaluation 
process. The following are the results: 
 

1. Safety 
We will create a physically and emotionally safe work environment through our actions. 
Related Behaviours: Following safety protocols/procedures; refraining from bullying or harassing 
actions/behaviours; assisting those around us to behave the same way; identifying behaviours counter 
to this value. 

 
2. Teamwork 

We will promote an inclusive team atmosphere embodying high level performance; clear communication; 
support, respect, and pride in our job. 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
82



 

Related Behaviours: Positive attitude; willingness to help; communicating clearly; active listening; lack of 
ego; acceptance/provision of constructive criticism; willingness to appropriately share thoughts and 
ideas; recognizing/celebrating the accomplishments of others; reliable; mentoring/coaching others. 

 
3. Integrity 

Our actions match our words. We follow through on our promises and treat everyone with fairness, 
consistency, and respect. We are accountable for our actions. 
Related Behaviours: Self-awareness; honesty; follow-through; respectful and clear communication; 
willingness to admit mistakes; willingness to appropriately share thoughts and ideas; sharing praise; 
acting consistently. 

 
4. Leadership 

We will create a shared and inspiring vision of the future. We will be proactive and innovative in engaging 
and achieving that vision. 
Related Behaviours: Inspire and motivate team members; effective prioritization; leading by example; 
clearly setting and communicating goals; willingness to hear alternate views/opinions; acceptance of 
appropriate risk; willingness to question current practices; willing to explore new ideas; supporting 
decisions once they are made to best achieve the goal. 

 
5. Excellence in Service 

We are professionals who strive to build lasting positive relationships with our clients and partners, 
proactively anticipating and surpassing their needs and expectations. We will work to build trust and 
confidence while delivering superior service. 
Related Behaviours: Responding efficiently and timely; acknowledging the client/partner; respectful 
demeanor; maintaining poise; positive attitude; active listening; politeness; taking ownership; following 
through; treating people fairly and consistently; delivering high quality work free of errors or mistakes. 

 
Taken in this order the values can be represented by the acronym “S.T.I.L.E”. A stile is essentially a way over a 
barrier and so it felt that the acronym is in many ways symbolic of the purpose. The acronym also yields itself to 
easy recall. From this point on it can be said that Greenview employees do things in S.T.I.L.E. 
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Options – Council may choose to support the values created by Staff; Council may also choose to ask Staff to 
consider amending the values. As Staff has created the values and Senior Management believes that they are 
very appropriate to a high functioning organization, the latter option is not recommended. 
 
Benefits – Acceptance of the Staff Values would show support for Staff and set expectations as to how Staff 
perform their duties. 
 
Disadvantages – There are no perceived disadvantages. 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
NA 
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

2     Request for Decision 
83



 

• None 

Greenview, Alberta     3 
84



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
                                                               “A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 

 

CAO’s Report 

 
Function: CAO  
 
Date:  October 28th, 2014 
 
Submitted by: Mike Haugen 
 
Budget Process 
Staff are heavily engaged in the budget process in anticipation of having a completed draft budget for presentation to 
Council in November. Staff will be presenting a three year budget to Council with the intention of being in a position for 
Council to approve the 2015-2017 budget in December. 
 
This process is taking a large amount of Staff’s time, although this is normal in any municipal budgeting process. At this 
point the process appears to be on track and progressing. This process has dominated my time since the last Regular 
Council Meeting. 
 
Wapiti Corridor Multi-Use Plan 
Landowner concerns have been sent to the Society. The letter outlying the concerns of Council regarding the Plan has 
been signed off at the time of writing this report and will have been sent by the time of the Council Meeting. 
 
Council Road Tour 
I accompanied Council on the first day of the Road Tour before returning to Valleyview to work on budget and other 
items. I believe the Tour exercise was very valuable for both Staff and Council. In future years it is recommended that the 
Tour be conducted earlier in the year so as to facilitate additional Staff attendance. 
 
AAMD&C Convention: Meeting with Alberta Transportation 
We have received an invitation from Alberta Transportation Staff to meet with them at the AAMD&C Convention. 
Specifically to discuss any roadway or water/wastewater issues. This is a generic invitation sent to municipalities. Council 
had previously sought to meet with the Minister of Transportation to address several concerns. As this recently occurred 
when Minister Drysdale attended a Regular Council Meeting, Staff believe that Council’s concerns have been conveyed 
and that a meeting with Transportation Staff is likely not necessary. If Council has other issues they would like to convey 
Staff will arrange a meeting accordingly. 
 
Upcoming Dates: 
 November 13th & 14th – Council Budget Deliberations 

November 18th – 20th – AAMD&C Fall 2014 Convention 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
85


	AGENDA 14.10.28
	2014 10 28 RC Package
	3.1 2014 10 10 RC Minutes
	4.1 a Bylaw 14-730 2nd & 3rd Readings Accessory Buildings
	4.1 b Schedule A
	4.1 c Schedule B
	4.1 d Schedule C Sample Ad
	4.1 e Schedule D Bylaw 14-730 LUB Accessory Bldg Change
	6.1 a Bylaw 14-731
	6.1 b Schedule A - Application
	6.1 c Schedule B Site Plan & Location Map
	6.1 d Schedule C Bylaw 14-731
	6.2 a Bylaw 14-732 R
	6.2 b Schedule A Application
	6.2 c Schedule B Site Plan & Location Map
	6.2 d Schedule C Bylaw 14-732
	7.1 a 2015-2017 Oct 10-14 3 YR Eng Services RFD (draft)
	8.1 a RFD 3rd Quarter 2014 Financial Report
	8.1 b 2014 3rd Quarter Report
	8.3 a Tender DeBolt and Grovedale Fire Halls
	8.3 b 1416B - Debolt Cost Estimate
	8.3 c 1416 A - Grovedale Cost Estimate
	8.4 a Staff Values
	8.5 a CAO Report - Oct 28




